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Public notice for meetings 
 
February 14, 2025 
 
To Whom it may concern,  
 
This letter serves as official notification of an EDvance College public board meeting in compliance 
with San Francisco’s Non-Profit Public Access Ordinance. 
 
The board meeting will be held at 9:00 AM - 11:00 AM on Friday, March 14, 2025 VIRTUALLY via 
ZOOM https://zoom.us/j/94079052963?pwd=fM6WaQ32fj433mdba7qOl2vRkrMaZi.1 (Meeting ID: 940 
7905 2963; Passcode: 871651). The agenda will be available at the beginning of the meeting for public 
attendees. Thirty minutes will be scheduled for public comment.  
 
Should any member of the public need clarification around meeting date, time or location or to request 
access to EDvance College’s most recent budget, tax return, or Financial audits or performance 
evaluation completed in the last two years they should send such requests to info@edvance.edu.  
 
Best regards,  
EDvance College  
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Jimin Seung
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: EDvance Public Board Meeting Notice
Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 12:21:03 PM
Attachments: SF City and County Communication 2.14.25.pdf

 

Dear San Francisco Board of Supervisors:
I hope this email finds you well. I am writing to share the Public Board of
Directors Meeting Notice for EDvance College, scheduled for March 14, 2025 at 9:00 AM-
11:00 AM via zoom. Please see attached notice with full details for the zoom meeting. This
notice is being sent in compliance with the City & County of San Francisco Administrative
Code for the Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance.

Thank you, 
Jimin

-- 
Jimin Seung (she, her, hers)
Administrative Assistant
jimin.s@edvance.edu

Schedule a 30 minute check-in meeting with me!

Learn more about our place-based BA program for early childhood educators.
The content of this message is confidential. If you have received it by mistake, please inform us by an email reply and then delete the
message. It is forbidden to copy, forward, or in any way reveal the contents of this message to anyone. The integrity and security of
this email cannot be guaranteed over the Internet. Therefore, the sender will not be held liable for any damage caused by the message.
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